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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravindra Kumar Singh
Sent: 01 October 2024 15:20
To: Aijaz Naim; Mastercreation TFS; Parag Pandey
Cc: Adarsh Pratap Singh; Raj Kumar Maurya; Ameet.Koomar
Subject: RE: Vendor Creation for LKO Location
Attachments: GST Certificate - BCLPL Uttar Pradesh - Lucknow.pdf; Pan Card of BCL.PDF

Hi Omkar 
 
Pls treat as super urgent as Vendor is following up .They will stop supplying the staff food . 
 
@Parag Pandey:-need your intervention on this urgently . 
 
Regards 
Ravindra kumar singh 
 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:15 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh 
<adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Creation for LKO Location 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Dear Omkar, 
Still GST details is not corrected in Vendor master. Please do it on priority . 
 
 
 
Supplier Name – Bird Catering and Lounges Private Limited 
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GST No. -   09AADCB7162J1ZG 
Address -   06-CCI-02, Chaudhary Charan Singh, International Airport Metro Station, Amausi, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226008 

 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 

From: Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 27 September 2024 14:59 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Creation for LKO Location 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find below detail. 
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Kind Regards 
 

Raj Maurya 

…………………………………… 
Senior Executive - SCM & Procurement  
7054541183 
Lucknow C C S I Airport 
 
 

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Creation for LKO Location 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Omkar, 
Vendor code is already created in Safal but GST no wrong updated please check. 
 
 
@Raj Kumar Maurya – Please share vendor code. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 September 2024 14:41 
To: Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Creation for LKO Location 
 
Please send me request on SAFAL 
 

From: Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 26 September 2024 16:35 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Adarsh Pratap Singh <adarsh.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Vendor Creation for LKO Location 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Omkar Ji, 
 
As discussed, please create a supplier code in Safal for Lucknow location as per below detail. 
 
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
 
 


